From:  Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 11/6/2013 9:13:53 AM

To: ‘Redacted ‘
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: PSEP Update Application | Informal Intervenor Workshop 11/15

Thanks, but as it turned out, I can’t make iton 11/15.

Sepideh Khosrowjah
Commussioner Florio’s Chief of Staff

Sepideh khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.gov

505 Van Ness Ave., Room 5201, San Francisco, Ca 94102
(0) 415-703-1190

(c)415-271-2760

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 7:35 AM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: PSEP Update Application | Informal Intervenor Workshop 11/15

The workshop will be at PG&E’s 245 Market St location; I'll send out the exact room with the

schedule next week.

Thanks,

Redacted

Redacted |
Principal Case Manager, Operational and Financial Proceedings
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Regulatory Aftairs | Pacitic Gas & Electric Co.
Redacted

Redacted

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowijah@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:58 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: PSEP Update Application | Informal Intervenor Workshop 11/15

I am interested to attend. Where is the workshop?

Sepideh Khosrowjah
Commussioner Florio’s Chief of Staff

Sepideh khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.gov

505 Van Ness Ave., Room 5201, San Francisco, Ca 94102
(0) 415-703-1190

(c)415-271-2760

From: Brandt, Melissa [mailto:MNBs@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:39 PM

To: 'anginc@goldrush.com'; 'StephanieC@greenlining.org'; Garber, Stephen (Law);
'pucservice@dralegal.org'; 'jboehme@nicor.com'; 'michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com’;
'Ethan.Jones@Valero.com'; 'justin.brown@swgas.com'; 'STomkins@semprautilities.com’;
'info@lbcgla.com’; 'npedersen@hanmor.com’; 'bob.gorham@fire.ca.goV'; 'douglas.porter@sce.com’;
‘cariwood@uwua.net'’; 'maguirre@amslawyers.com’; 'rkohut@sandiego.goVv'; 'ek@a-klaw.com’;
'Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmail.com’; 'cjackson@sanbruno.ca.goV'; 'grubens@adcl.com’;
'rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com'; Gruen, Darryl; Bone, Traci; ‘austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 'marcel@turn.org’;
Johns, Christopher; 'sgs@dcbsf.com'; 'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com’; 'nformosa@winston.com’;
Cherry, Brian K; 'smeyers@meyersnave.com’; 'lencanty@BlackEconomicCouncil.org’;
'service@cforat.org'; 'michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net'’; 'berlin@susieberlinlaw.com’;
'dcarroli@downeybrand.com'; 'westgas@aol.com'; 'wwester@smud.org'; 'ajahns@jahnsatlaw.com’;
'Dave.Weber@nwnatural.com'; 'jason.dubchak@niskapartners.com’; Contreras, Carolina; Paull, Karen
P.; Skinner, Nathaniel; 'tony.marino@sen.ca.gov'; San Bruno Gas Safety; Cauguiran, Aimee; Brown,
Allison; Gebremedhin, Alula; Kotch, Andrew; Minkin, Angela K.; Johnson, Catherine A.; Hook, Charlyn
A.; Parkes, Christopher; Peck, David B.; Dorman, Elizabeth; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.; Malashenko,
Elizaveta |.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Fitch, Julie A.; Halligan, Julie;
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Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Tudisco, Laura J.; Poirier, Marcelo; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Peleo, Marion;
Karle, Matthew; Bawa, Niki; Enyinwa, Ogeonye; Penney, Paul A.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Myers, Richard A.;
Pocta, Robert M.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Boles, Sheri; Roberts, Thomas; Foss, Travis;
janill.richards@doj.ca.goV'; 'rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us'; 'sbender@energy.state.ca.us'; Solis, Maria
Cc: Klein, Kerry (Law); 'ESeimon@Jemzar.com'; McMahon, Allie; 'artfrias@uwua.net’;
‘cadowney@cadowneylaw.com'; 'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com'; 'ssc.chrissy@gmail.com’;
‘christine.tam@cityofpaloalto.org'; Marre, Charles; Cotroneo, Eileen; 'ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov';
‘enriqueg@agreenlining.org'; 'gclark@lodistorage.con'; 'jheckler@levincap.com'’; Anes, Jasmin J; Tsang,
Jessica; 'jleslie@McKennalong.com'; Seager, Jonathan; 'julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com’;
'karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org'; Castrence, Kristina; 'lauren.duke@db.com’;
'mchediak@bloomberg.net’; 'wmc@a-klaw.com'; 'unionnancy@gmail.com'’; 'nsuetake@turn.org’;
'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com’; 'rajeev.lalwani@morganstaniey.com’;
'tcollier@buckeye.com’; 'timothyrea@hotmail.com’; 'ttutt@smud.org’; 'dwicpucdockets@dwt.com'; Gas
Ops Support; RegRelCPUCCases; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’;
'scott.senchak@decade-lic.com'; 'mfallon@taloncap.com’; 'jonathan.arnold@db.com’;
'kfallon@sirfunds.com'; 'ted@PointState.com’; 'jJdangelo@catapult-lic.com’;
'mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com’; 'NStein@LevinCap.com'; 'John.Apgar@baml.com’;
'stephen.byrd@morganstaniey.com’; 'NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com'; 'randali@nexusamlic.com’;
'‘andrew.greenberg@cwt.com’; 'wschmidt@buckeye.com'; 'ken.irvin@cwt.com'; Lavinson, Melissa A,
'terence.healey@cwt.com'; 'daniel.j.brink@exxonmobil.com'; 'kirby.bosley@jpmorgan.com’;
'paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com’; 'Paul. Tramonte@jpmorgan.com’; 'catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com’,;
'christy.berger@swgas.com’; 'jim.mathews@swgas.com'; 'Priscila.Kasha@ladwp.com’;
'robert.pettinato@ladwp.com’; 'GHealy@semprautilities.com'; 'JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com’;
'Naftab@semprautilities.com'; 'SHruby@SempraUtilities.com'; '"MFranco@SempraUtilities.com’;
'DNg@SempraUtilities.com'; 'RPrince@SempraUtilities.com’; 'rothenergy@sbcglobal.net’;
'dtorres@sogate.org’; 'pat.jackson@teaminc.com'’; 'klatt@energyattorney.com’;
'michael.alexander@sce.com'; 'sendo@cityofpasadena.net’; 'eklinkner@cityofpasadena.net’
'slins@ci.glendale.ca.us'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 'LBleveans@burbankca.gov',
rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'carneycomic@sbcglobal.net’; 'angelica.morales@sce.com’;
'case.admin@sce.com'; 'Francis.McNulty@sce.com'; 'gloria.ing@sce.com’;
'Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com’; 'jJanet.combs@sce.com’; 'patricia.borchmann@yahoo.conm’;
'marcie.milner@shell.com’; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com’; 'sjkeene@iid.com’;
'fhunter@riversideca.goV'; 'waltowaiji@tustinca.org’; 'cguss@anaheim.net'; 'ssciortino@anaheim.net’;
'laura@messimer.com'; 'RobertGnaizda@gmail.com’; 'kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov',
'gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.goV'; 'jmaltbie@cityofsancarlos.org’; 'JMauldin@AdamsBroadwell.com’;
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; Como, Joe; 'theresa.mueller@sfgov.org';
'njohnson@consumercal.org'; 'bfinkelstein@turn.org’; 'tlong@turn.org’; Andrus, Alan; Smith, Bruce T,
Chan, Daren; 'jjdavis@dcbsf.com'; Pendleton, Jonathan (Law); 'jmalkin@orrick.com’; 'filings@a-
klaw.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Horner, Trina; Manheim, William (Law);
'gburke@ap.org'; 'aaron.joseph.lewis@gmail.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com’;
'mmattes@nossaman.com’; jkarp@winston.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com’; Vallejo, Alejandro (Law);
'grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org'; 'Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.goVv'; 'Service@spurr.org’;
'sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com'; 'kowalewskia@calpine.com'; 'bstrottman@meyersnave.com’,
'imullan@meyersnave.com'; 'cathy@barkovichandyap.com’; '‘tomb@crossborderenergy.com’;
'rrusseli@lodistorage.com’; 'billjulian@sbcglobal.net’; 'bburns@caiso.com’; 'gvanpelt@caiso.com’;
'Vrogers1994@yahoo.com'; 'kelder@aspeneg.com’; 'john@clfp.com’;
‘atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’; 'kuprewicz@comecast.net'

Subject: PSEP Update Application | Informal Intervenor Workshop 11/15

To All Parties in R.11-02-019 and A.13-10-017:
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As proposed in its Pipeline Safety Enhancement Plan (PSEP) Update application (A.13-10-

017), PG&E intends to host an informal intervenor workshop on Friday, November 15, 2013.
If you will be attending the workshop, please let me know by this Friday, November 8 which

PG&E witness(es) you are interested in having present so that we can ensure that our witnesses

are available as needed.

Witnesses for Prepared Testimony

Chapter 1: MAOP Validation Project — Joe Medina

Chapter 2: Gas Transmission Pipeline Modernization Program Update — Todd Hogenson and

Benjamin Campbell
Chapter 3: Quality Assurance — Sumeet Singh
Chapter 4: Results of Operation — Nielson Jones

Chapter 5: Rates — Raymond Blatter

PG&E will send out a schedule for the workshop early next week.

Thanks.

Melissa N. Brandt
Principal Case Manager, Operational and Financial Proceedings

Regulatory Affairs | Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
415.973.0631

melissa.brandt@pege.com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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